
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 1/8/2013 3:48:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); 

Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Subject: RE: End of year lunch — confirming 

LOL (at traffic school, not being sick). What did you do? 

Hope you both feel better. 

Julie 

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 3:48 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D.; Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: End of year lunch - confirming 

Oh yeah?? Well I'm sick too but ill be there if I have to come in by gurney, damnit!!:) 
Right now I'm home drinking hot water with fresh lemon while I take my online, ahem, traffic 
school course,,, 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailtoiterrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 03:44 PM 
To: Doll, Laura; Fitch, Julie A. <iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov> 
Subject: RE: End of year lunch - confirming 

I hope so, but I am sick now. Will confirm on Wednesday or Thursday. 

Terrie 

From: Doll, Laura [LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 12:08 PM 
To: Fitch, Julie A.; Prosper, Terrie D. 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. 

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:LRDD@pge.com
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mailto:LRDD@pge.com


Subject: End of year lunch - confirming 
When: Friday, January 11, 2013 12:00 PM-1:30 PM. 
Where: Max's 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 
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